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Matthew R. Schmitz

From: Nieson, Jason <JNieson@wm.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 12, 2025 2:56 PM
To: Matthew R. Schmitz; Susi Lampe
Cc: Thorson, Korey
Subject: RE: Independence, IA - Solid Waste RFP Bid Tabulation

Matthew, 
 
Below you will see our pricing if trash was taken to Blackhawk County Landfill.  
 
Weekly trash and Recycling: 
32S- $14.38 
32-$14.38 
64-$17.62 
96-$19.08 
 
Every other week Recycling and weekly trash: 
32s-$11.63 
32-$11.63 
64-$14.87 
96-$16.33 
 
Thanks, 
 
Jay Nieson 
Public Sector Services 
Upper Midwest 
jnieson@wm.com 
 
C: 612-430-4780 
739 Beaver Avenue 
Mankato, MN 56001 
 
 
Access WM 24/7 with MyWM  
 

 
 

From: Matthew R. Schmitz <MSchmitz@independenceia.gov>  
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2025 9:36 AM 
To: Nieson, Jason <JNieson@wm.com>; Susi Lampe <SLampe@independenceia.gov> 
Cc: Thorson, Korey <kthorson@wm.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Independence, IA - Solid Waste RFP Bid Tabulation 
 
Jay, 
 
I would absolutely encourage you to submit something with the solid waste going to Blackhawk Landfill. I want the 
Council to have all the data so that they can compare apples to apples as much as possible, etc. 


